‘ City of . .
& ” Mountain View MEMORANDUM

Public Works Department

DATE: December 12, 2024
TO: Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee
FROM: Priyoti Ahmed, Transportation Planner

Ria Hutabarat Lo, Transportation Manager
Edward Arango, Assistant Public Works Director/City Engineer

VIA: Jennifer Ng, Public Works Director
SUBJECT: Safe Routes to School Final Report Fiscal Year 2023-24
RECOMMENDATION

Receive the final report for Mountain View’s Safe Routes to School program for Fiscal Year 2023-
24.

BACKGROUND

On March 27, 2024, the Bicycle/Pedestrian Advisory Committee (BPAC) received the Safe Routes
to School (SRTS) Final Report for Fiscal Years 2019-20 through 2022-23. The report documented
SRTS activities, including safety training, bike rodeos, suggested route maps, and student and
parent survey summaries.

ANALYSIS

The Fiscal Year 2023-24 SRTS Final Report documents SRTS program activities and events in Mountain
View for Fiscal Year 2023-24. The final report is also available at MountainView.gov/saferoutes.

In Fiscal Year 2024-25, the City is continuing education and encouragement activities, including safety
assemblies and bike rodeos at all elementary, middle, and high schools as well as Citywide events,
such as the Monster Bash Bike Circus. Staff is also developing infrastructure recommendations based
on the walk audits from 2023. Staff also continues to work with Mountain View Whisman School
District staff on school-specific SRTS curricula.

NEXT STEPS
Staff will provide an update to BPAC on SRTS activities in February 2025.
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https://mountainview.legistar.com/LegislationDetail.aspx?ID=6588360&GUID=56E0B142-A62E-44D2-88FE-62ACC3315DEB&Options=&Search=
http://www.mountainview.gov/saferoutes

